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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Date:   February 22, 2023 
 
Issued by: Sacramento City Unified School District 
 
Project: Project #: 0040-461-2  
  Clayton B. Wire HVAC 
  
This addenda shall supersede the original Information, attachments, and specifications regarding 
Project No.0040-461-2 where it adds to, deletes from, clarifies or otherwise modifies them. All 
other conditions and any previous addenda shall remain unchanged. 
 
 
Part A – Bidding and Contract Requirements 
 
AD1.01  REFER to Bidding Package 
ALL certifications needed to submit with bid are enclosed in original Bid Package that was posted 
on SCUSD website and eBldr on February 3, 2023.  
 
Part B- BIDDERS QUESTIONS 
 
AD1.02 REFER TO FOLLOWING BIDDER’S RFIs: 
  
Question #1:  What does the District prefer: SEER 1 or SEER 2? 
Response: Due to lead times and availability of items, District is fine with SEER 1.  
 
Question #2: Will the existing flex connectors be used? 
Response: Old ductwork shall be removed from connection before penetration through 
windows but not at flex connector. District does not want to reseal ductwork through wall. New 
flex connector installed with 4 inch filter rack on return.  
 
Question #3: Are the units like-for-like replacement? 
Response:  Please refer to project scope- like for like replacement of 4 ton package units, new 
disconnects, phase 3 etc. 
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Question #4: What does the District want to do with the existing equipment? 
Response: Please dispose. 
 
Question #5: Will a permit be required? 
Response: No, this is a like-for-like maintenance project. 
 
Question #6: Is there a certain equipment brand preferred? 
Response: No, please do not specify brand in proposal unless the Contractor intends to use only 
the brand specified. 
 
Question #7: Are economizers needed for each replacement unit? 
Response: No, they are not needed. Fixed fresh air hood required. 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1  
 
 

Acknowledgement of this Addendum will be required at time of bid:  
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